ENGINEER PWD NH CIRCLE BIKANER
SUPERINTENDING
OFFICE OF THE

No/- 02D Pt 234225

The Chief Engineer (NH & PPP),
PWD, Rajasthan Jaipur.

Sub:- Development and Operation of Bik_ant.:r - Suratgarh Section of NH - 15 (Km. 553.869
" of NH - 11 to Km. 173 of NH - 15 via Km. 10.630 of NH - 15) by Two laning with
paved shoulder in the State of Rajasthan through public private partnership on
"DBFOT" Pattern Reg. Completion of additional length and issuance of
provisional certificate for tolling- Regarding

Ref:-

(a) CE (NH), Rajasthan PWD letter no F-7(259) part-IV/BOT/PPP-NH/IE/D-492 dt 15.02.19
(b) IE letter no. ICT:687:TPV:1105 dated 15.02.2019

(c) Concessionaire letter no. SBTRCPL/2020/1389 dated 06.10.2020

(d) Concessionaire letter no. SBTRCPL/2020/1599 dated 07.12.2020

(¢) IE letter no. ICT:687:TPV:5880 dated 21. 12.2020

Sir,

With reference to above cited subject, pursuant to Article 14 of the Concession Agreement,
Provisional Certificate for the completed length of 156.635kms out of the total length of 172.384kms
was issued by Independent Engineer vide letter dated 15.02.2019 under reference (b) upon successful
completion of tests in accordance with Schedule-I of the Concession Agreement after approval of the
Competent Authority vide letter dated 15.02.2019 under reference (a).

Concessionaire vide letters dated 06.10.2020 & 07.12.2020 under reference (c) & (d) has
requested for the issue of Provisional Certificate for the additional length of 9.950kms and to include

this additional length under tolling operations in addition to the ongoing tolling for a length of
156.635kms.

@dependent Engineer after going through the application submitted and upon successful
completion of tests in accordance with Schedule-1 of Concession Agreement vide their letter dated

21.12.2020 under Reference (e) has recommended the addition of tolling length for 9.780kms over
and above the existing tolling fength of 156.635kms.

The details of additional length for tolling as per the recommendation of IE is as under :
Sl

N Proposed By Length Recommended by IE Length RExaTs
0. - Concessionaire (Km) (Km)
rom (Km) | To (Km) From (Km) | To (Km)

1 70+800 724800

2.000 70+800 72+800 2.000 4 Lane Carriageway

with Service Road

- in LKS Town
330 | 144+010 [ 0.680 1434330 | 144+010 0.680 NH-135

(New NH-62)
170+970 7.270 163+800 | 170+900 7.100 NH-15
(New NH-62)
= 1725885 9.950 Total Length (Km) 9,780
- 66.4'1 SI‘ml:S'-nl).aength Completed including this additional length of 9.780kms

tal percentage length completed = 96.54%
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As p'er tl.le recommendation of IE, all the works in the above section have been completed b
concessionaire in the first week of December 2020 and an undertaking has been giverp: be th:
concessionaire for the completion of pedestrian guard rail within 4 lane Loonkaransar Town Pc?/rtion
from Km 70+800 to Km 72+800 by 15.03.2021 (copy enclosed in the IE recommendation).

All the works within the additional length of 9.780kms as per the recommendation of
IE have been completed in accordance with the provisions of Concession Agreement except for
certain items as given in Punch List enclosed as part of IE recommendation in Annexure-l. After
inclusion of the said additional length of 9.780kms, total completed length shall be 166.415kms
(96.54%) out of total project length of 172.384kms.

Pursuant to Clause 14.1.2 of the Concession Agreement, all tests for this additional length of
9.780kms have been successfully conducted in accordance with Schedule-I of the Concession

Agreement in the month of December 2020. All tests have been witnessed by the representative of

Authority for the recommended length of 9.780kms. Copy of the test certificates duly signed by the

representative of Authority is enclosed as Annexure-II of the IE recommendation.

for Toll Plaza-II & Toll Plaza-III after adding the above

Revised Toll Fee Calculation Sheet
closed as Annexure-HI &

additional length of 9.780kms duly verified by Independent Engineer is en
Annexure-IV. Rates of Toll Plaza-I shall remain unchanged.

ovisional Certificate for additional length

In light of the ﬁbove, the application for Issue of Pr
aft Provisional

of 9.780kms is herewith recommended for your necessary action (Copy of Dr.
Certificate duly signed by Concessionaire and Independent Engineer is enclosed in the IE

recommendation).

Enclosed :- as above

Yours faithfully,

(Amarchand Bokolia)
Superintending Engineer,
PWD, NH Circle Bikaner
Email-senhbikaner@rediffmail.com
Phone- 0151-2540376

No./-
a Dated/-
Copy to the following for information & necessary action please.
2]) The Project Manager, TA to SE(NH Circle), Bikaner
) The Independent Engineer, M/s ICT Pvt. Ltd. A-8, Green Park New Delhi
) 5 elhi

3) The TL M/SICT Pvt.Ltd. B
. .Ltd. B-128 Kanta K haturi .
4)  The Director , M/S Suratgarh Bikaner Toll ;(;Jaf o

kaner .

d Company p¥. Ltd., New Delhi.

S(Amar hand Bokolia)
uperintdnding Engineer
. PWD, NEiCircle Bikaner
mail-senhbikan) r@rediffmail.com
Phone- 015412540376
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